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From: Toni Earnhart
Sent:
To:

Valorie Moore

Subject: Docket No. 140175-WU Crestridge Utilities, LLC. SARC fee $1000 8
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Document Details
Document Number: 05789.14 Date Filed: 10/10/2014
Order Number: ' Page Count: o
Suffi¥Affected Company: WU  Crestirdge Utilities, LLC
On-line Filings l [ PDF
Confidential Fine / Settlement
Confidentiality Details Motion Fine Assessment
Document Type: | Other s | Filed in Docket(s):
Comm. Conference Date: /| 140175-WU e
Comm. Conference ltem:
Primary Docket: .
Document Description:  AFD/Maurey - Copy of letter dated 10/10/14 to Crestridge/Smallridge -
advising utility is eligible for a SARC; $1,000 filing fee due by 11/7/14.
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October 10, 2014

Crestridge Utthties, 1LLC
At Mike Smallridge
1902 Barton Park Rd #201
Aubumndale. FL 33823

Re: Docket No. 140175-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Crestridge Utilities, L1.C

Dear Mr. Smallndog:

We have determined eligibility for stafl assistance in the above referenced case filed by
Crestridge Utilities, LLC (Crestridge or Utility).  We find that the Ulility is eligible for the sl
assisted rate case (SARC) filing.

e stall engineer has determined the filing fee in this rate case is $1.000, The lee is based on
the capuacity of the Utilits's svstems as provided by Section 367.145(2) of the Florida Stututes. The
filing fees must be received by November 7, 2014, which is the official filing date for this rate case.

Section 367.091(2), Florida Statutes, provides:

Lipon filing an application for new rates, the utility shall mail a copy of the application
1o the chief executive officer of the governing body of each county within the service
areas included in the rate request. The goverming bedy may petition the commission
tor leave to intervene in the rate change proceeding and the commission shall grant
inlervenor status 1o any governing body that files a petition.

Please forward a copy of Crestridge’s application for a SARC to the Chiel Executive Otficer
of Pasco County as required by law, and copy the Commission as prool that an application was
forwarded to them
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Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533






